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MEMORANDUM: 23-043

DATE: November 10, 2023

TO: D02.B0 07 Section and Surveillance Panel Chairs
™ | e

FROM: John Loop /

SUBJECT: TMC D02.B0.07 Semiannual Report Notification

The TMC Fall 2023 semiannual report to BO7 is now available for monitored bench tests D874 (Sulfated
Ash), D5133 (Gl), D5800 (NOACK), D6082 (HT Foam), D6335 (TEOST), D6417 (GC Volatility),
D6557 (BRT), D6594 (HTCBT), D6794 (EOWT), D6795 (EOFT), D7097 (MTEOS), D7528 (ROBO)
and D7216 (EOEC/LDEOC). The report is broken into sections by test area, and 'hyperlinks’ are
embedded into the report for ease of navigating and viewing information. The hyperlinks will allow you
to move from each topic in the TABLE of CONTENTS to the corresponding test section details. There
is also a hyperlink at the end of each test area section to go back to the TABLE of CONTENTS. Please
contact me if you have any questions regarding the format or content of the report.

The report, in pdf format, can be accessed from the link below:

https://www.astmtmc.org/ftp/docs/bench/b07semiannualreports/semiannualreports/B7SemiAnnualReport-
20230ctober.pdf

JGL/jgl/mem23-043.doc

cc: J.A. Clark, TMC
S.A. Moyer, TMC
BO7 Section Mailing List
TMC Website Semiannual Report Directories
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